

# ALEXANDRE AIMBIRÉ



FRONT-END  
DEVELOPER

## EXPERTISE



FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

WEB DEVELOPMENT

USER EXPERIENCE

UI DESIGN

RESEARCH AND PROTOTYPING

## SKILLS



HTML	CSS
JAVASCRIPT (ES6)	SASS
GIT	JQUERY
NODE.JS	BOOTSTRAP
ANGULAR	
GATSBY.JS	SKETCH
WORDPRESS	FIGMA
MAGENTO	XD
VTEX	PHOTOSHOP

## LANGUAGES

PORTUGUESE	SPANISH
ENGLISH	FRENCH



## PROFILE

Brazilian, 36 years old, born in Florianópolis. Studied Design at the Universidade Federal de Santa Catarina. Experienced in front-end development, User Experience, information architecture, and digital art direction. Worked at digital marketing agencies, startups, software companies and as a freelancer, both as a front-end developer and as a webdesigner, developing websites, e-commerce, and SaaS products. Father, husband, guitar player and professional Coca-Cola drinker.



## RECENT EXPERIENCES

### FRONT-END DEVELOPER SEPTEMBER 2019 - TODAY

NEO MED Responsible the front-end development of digital products, Design Systems and the UI Framework.

### FRONT-END DEVELOPER MARCH 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019

FLATBOX Responsible for website development, website and server maintenance, and mobile and desktop application development.

### FRONT-END DEVELOPER OCTOBER 2018 - MARCH 2019

7WAYS Responsible for website, e-commerce and web system development. as well as the development of new features and overall maintenance of online stores.

### FRONT-END DEVELOPER MARCH 2018 - OCTOBER 2018

ISQUIK Responsible for the development of web systems and applications, both for internal and external use. Also responsible for the definition of visual guidelines and the development of the ISQUIK Design System and UI Framework.

### WEB DESIGNER JULY 2017 - FEBRUARY 2018

SELIA FULL COMMERCE Responsible for user interface creation and front-end development of websites online stores and landing pages, as well as the development of improvements and new functionalities. Also responsible for digital art direction and key visual creation for e-commerce marketing campaigns.



## EDUCATION

### DESIGN 2010 - 2016

UNIVERSIDADE FEDERAL DE SANTA CATARINA Attended courses and developed projects in Web Design,, User Experience, Editorial Design, Marketing and Branding.



SIERRANOVEMBER.COM.BR  
ALEXANDRE@SIERRANOVEMBER.COM.BR

LINKEDIN.COM/IN/ALEXANDREAIMBIRE/  
+55 11 94687 7612